
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  October 8, 2019 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
ECEC        Contract Agreement  $2,108     Renaissance 
 
CO2285     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with 
Renaissance to provide support to teachers with immediate data that teachers 
will use to plan small group and whole group lessons. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Pierce        Contract Agreement  $795    Generation Genius 
 
CO2286     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Generation 
Genius to provide support academic growth and proficiency in the areas of 
science y providing multi-leveled videos to enhance understanding. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Human Resources    Contract Agreement  $36,500     Management  
       Advisory Group 
       International 
 
CO2287      
Human Resources wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with 
Management Advisory Group International to assist in developing plans and 
programs that conform to Federal, State, and local requirements and will be 
approved by their representatives.   
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Joyner        Contract Agreement  $1,550     Brainpop, Jr. 
 
CO2288     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Brainpop, 
Jr.  to provide site licenses to increase student engagement in lessons and grow 
student’s vocabulary. 
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
 



 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  
 
N/A 


